Docket No, 50-27)

-

Mr, L. A, Tremblay

Licensing Engineer

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation
580 Main Street

Bolton, Massachusetts (01740-1398

Dear Mr, Trembiay:

SUBJECT: HARDENED WETWELL VENT DESIGN AT VERMONT YANKEE NUC!
/TA{ Nﬂ_ 7'&»’41’}

By letter dated March 26, 1990, you stated your intention to instal) a hardened
wetwel)l (torus) vent during the 1992 refueling outage. You aluo provided a
description of the intended design which was to be performed pursuant to 10 CFR
50,59, Our Generic Letter 89-16 "Installation of a Hardened Wetwel)l Vent
encouraged licensees to install such vents in this manner. In a subsequent
letter from you, dated December 31, 1990, vou repeated your intention to
fnstall the vent during the March 1992 outage.

The staff has performed generic reviews of the hardened vent and prepared a
cost-benefit analysis. We determined that the loss of core decay heat remova)
capability [TW) sequences of severe accidents were the sequences that benefitted
most from the venting procedure. Under these conditions (TW), the initial vent
will be relatively ean since the ventina process 1s performed to delay core
melt, Therefore, the timing of the first vent should not be that criticel.
This would be the case with the Vermont Yankee vent as the vent path would not
be available until the burst disk pressure of 60 psig was reached. We also
found that the most significant parameter that would improve accident mitigatior
was the hardering of the vent path.

Based on these considerations, the staff has concluded that the need to 1n¢
operator flexibility in the vent design in addition to hardening the vent

pathway 1s desirable, but not essential. Although we believe a design witl
operator flexibility, 1.e. burst disk set at desiaqn basis accident pressure
would be an improvement, we do not believe the additional benefits to be

sufficient to make 1t a requirement of the vent design., Therefore, the staff
nas no objection to your proposed design and finds your commitment to instal)
the vent during the Spring 1992 outage to be acceptable,

lude

Sincerely

’

Richard H, Wessman, Director
Project Directorate 1«3
Division of Reactor Projects 1/11

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulatior
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Mr. L, A, Tremblay Vermont Yankee

ce:

Frederick J, Shon

Aaministrative Judge

Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
wWachington, D.C, 20565

Jerry R, Kline

Administrative Judge

Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
U, S, Nuclear Reoulatory Commission
Washington, D,C, 20555
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